Message

From: Sara Dietler [SDietler@esassoc.com]
Sent: 1/15/2019 2:06:40 PM
To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell

[AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Fred Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]
Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Understood, thanks so much for the clarification!

Sara Distler
Senior Cultural Resources Specialist
ESA | Cultural Resourcss

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Addie Farrell
<AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

We believe that Mindy has these actually since we did not send out. Perla is working with Mindy to hunt down.

Lisa Trifilettd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Addie Farrell
<AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Thanks so much Perla. We also need a digital copy of the initial letters that were sent out to tribes from the City to
initiate AR 52 consultation. These would have likely gone out before the meeting in March. Can you provide those to us
please? Thanks!

Sara Dietler
Senior Cultural Resources Specialist
ESA ] Cultural Resouwroes




From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Yes, Attached pleass find the meeting minutes from the initial consultation. The initiaf consultation took place on
Wednesday, March 23, 2018 from 1PM to 2PM.

Peria Solis
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
Office: {213} 315-2121 ext 104

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Perla — | think you have meeting minutes from the call with the tribes and with Mindy. Can you also send to Addie for
the record?

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Lisa Trifiletti

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:13 AM

To: 'Addie Farrell' <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Including Perla here for additional help if you need something else. We sent out these letters for the ITC project on
behalf of the City, but here is what we have in terms of letters from the City to tribes for IBEC. | believe these were sent
out by Mindy directly for IBEC.

Lisa Trifllettd
Principal



Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Lisa,
Mease ses below — do vou have the first highlighted item in the list below?

Addie Farrell
ESA | Environmenis! Solence Associaies
528.714.4610 (direct)

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Hi Addie,
I am going to send you what we have in reference to the 3™ and 4" bullet below, in a series of emails. Fred will follow
up with you regarding #2 and Lisa’s office for #1.

Hello Mindy and Fred,

| want to follow up on your past discussions with and materials provided by the Gabrieleno Tribe for consultation under
AB52. There are materials that we need from you do fully develop this discussion in the EIR. Please see below and
provide today, if at all possible. Thank you!

- Initial contact letters from the City to the Tribe(s)

- Copies of the response letters from the Gabrieleno Tribe asking to consult

- Any additional correspondence in email, call logs, or notes from calls

- We already have the City’s notes from the meeting on Wednesday, March 21,2018. However, there are maps
referenced in this documentation that we do not have.

Thank you!

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate
ESA | Environments! Bolence Associsles




afarrell@esassoc.com |
i Facebook | Twitter [ Linkedin




